

Ledbetter, Kevin

From: Kennedy, Susan Butler [SKENNEDY@southernco.com]
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 3:33 PM
To: Ledbetter, Kevin
Cc: Markey, Richard M.; Neese, Joseph H.
Subject: Gulf Power Scholz Plant

Kevin,

Gulf Power is currently drafting an aquatic organism return plan as required by the Scholz NPDES permit condition I.A.11. The plan was due one year after the effective date of the Scholz permit per condition VI.3. The consultant hired to draft the plan has undergone significant organizational changes including the addition of new personnel supporting our project. Gulf Power needs additional time to work with new personnel and requests that an extension for submittal of the plan be granted to December 1, 2011.

Please let me know if this deadline will be acceptable to the Department.

Thanks so much,

Susan.

Susan B. Kennedy, Q.E.P.
Environmental Affairs
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520-0328
850-444-6153/cell 850-336-6153